# Minutes – St Joseph Society October 13, 2010

Carlos Juenke opened the meeting. There were 23 members present.

Opening Prayer(s): Carlos Juenke gave the opening prayer then led the membership in the Hymn to St. Joseph.

**Meal:** Pizza was generously provided by Rainey Threadgill, of West End Pizza.

During the meal, president Carlos Juenke spoke about the original builders – their excitement and their skills. He stated that we are the embodiment of them and need increased participation, especially in this year's important BBQ. Carlos stated that we are looking for someone to chair this year's raffle and silent auction activities.

**Minutes:** The membership approved the minutes as mailed, emailed, and posted to the website.

**Treasurers Report**: Summary Report presented by Darin Holmes

## Profit and Loss for September, 2010:

```
Income – $814.10 Expenses – $1046.25 Net Income – ($232.15)
```

Treasurer's report was approved as read.

# **Old Business**

#### **Capital Campaign**

Joe Kammlah reported that he and Bobby Sagebiel plan to set a timeline for the fundraising effort. He stated that construction dates are to be set after the plans are in place. He stressed the importance of waiting for the plans before proceeding further with the campaign.

Bobby Sagebiel said that he has been in touch with Jerry Schoppe regarding the development of an outline on how to proceed. Bobby hopes to have a plan in place in a few weeks, after the blood drive.

Carlos Juenke thanked Joe and Bobby for their willingness to help. He noted that at the present time Randy is currently very occupied with the church hall. We hope to have the plans ready to present to the membership by January.

#### **Christmas Party**

Carlos discussed the Christmas party to be held on Dec. 8<sup>th</sup>. The meal assignments follow:

```
"A" through "E" – Appetizers
```

"R" through "Z" – Side Dishes

The Society will provide the meat dishes

<sup>&</sup>quot;F" through "K" – Salads

<sup>&</sup>quot;L" through "P" – Deserts

#### **Officer Nominations**

Carlos Juenke opened the floor for taking nominations of officers. Danny Pohler moved to nominate the present board. Motion was seconded by Marshall (Butch) Zenner. The election will be held next month.

#### **New Business**

## BBQ: March 20, 2011

Darin Holmes stated that we are looking for a chairperson for Raffle and Silent Auction activities. Contacts and information of past contributors will be provided. Darin said getting an early start is essential for success. Darin reported that prizes must be consigned prior to ticket sales.

#### **Educational Series for 2011**

Carlos Juenke issued a call for instructors interested in presenting the 2011 Educational series **Rediscovering Catholicism** scheduled to begin after the BBQ in April.

Darin Holmes wants St. Joseph's Society to explore the possibility of coordinating the educational aspect of coming changes in the Mass. This would be open to the entire parish in cooperation with the church office.

# **Upcoming Events:**

Chris Staats Scholarship Barbeque: October 16<sup>th</sup> in the Halle October Sausage Best Fest by the Knights of Columbus, October 17 Turkey Dinner – St Mary's School – October 24 Military Blood Drive, Museum of the Pacific War, November 1-3.

In behalf of his brother and sister, Butch Zenner thanked the Society for contributing to the Rosary and funeral services for his father, Milton Zenner.

**Closing Prayer** – The membership prayed the **Our Father.** Intentions: Milton Zenner, Mrs. Marcus Maurer, Victor Pahl, the coal miners in Chile, and the anniversary celebrating Fatima.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Wade Boone, Secretary

Approved by Carlos Juenke, President